SAC Meeting 4:03– 4:47 Osceola Magnet School Nov. 14, 2023

**Attendance:** Dawn Wagner, Janine Jones, Kevin Oberlink, Carrie DeLuca, David Dodd, Jennifer Norris, Leslie Sales, and Jessica D'Elia.

**Approval of Minutes:** A motion was made by to approve the October minutes by Dawn Shor and was seconded by Leslie Sales. It was unanimously approved.

**Budget**: Our district SAC balance is \$6,222.58. We have \$3,514.93 in Walter Johnson/ Curriculum support account. Our fundraising account has a balance of \$1,314.99. We have received some more sponsorships. We have 4 celebration sponsorships, a \$50 sponsor, 2 GPS sponsors and 1 Celestial Sponsor. We are waiting on one check and logo to add to our balance. We decided we will make another push after Thanksgiving and then again in February.

**Business Sponsorship- update**: Jen Norris made a motion to move forward with purchasing the banners if they were less than \$20 and come back to SAC if it were more than \$20. There was seconded by Lesie Sales. It was approved unanimously.

**School Recognition Funds- draft of new budget-** We looked at 2 ballot choices. The committee chose to make a recommendation of two ballots. One option had a choice of "All staff at OMS returning from last year receive a bonus" vs. "All Staff at OMS returning from last year and, those that have retired, receive a bonus". The second ballot included the forementioned as well as a third option that stated, "All staff members at OMS returning from last year, and those that have retired, transferred, or resigned receive a bonus." It also had a supply fund choice, "bonus money set aside for instructional supplies, personnel, etc."

**PTA Report**: We just finished up with Fall Festival and made about \$1200. Last year we made about \$2,000, but last year we had greater overhead costs. There were of community student volunteers. They are getting ready to distribute fall fundraiser orders where they brought in about \$8,000. PTA will provide Science Fair drinks and refreshments for judges. The Fun Run will take place on Feb. 29<sup>th</sup>-leap day. Our Big Shots fundraiser. They take awhile to get money from them. Next time we will sell tickets ahead of time next time.

Principal's Report: We are in our middle part of our I Ready diagnostics. This guides student with their next level of instruction. Most of reading data is back and we are looking for growth. We had students identify 2 strategies ahead of time. Teachers will send information home week after Thanksgiving. Progress Monitoring with the FAST test will happen the 4<sup>th</sup>- the 15<sup>th</sup> for 3,4,5<sup>th</sup> graders in December. The better they do on PM 2, the easier it will be to show proficiency and beyond on the PM3. We will launch a level up campaign for each grade level with different incentives. If they used their strategies, they could add their name to a wall in the cafeteria. If they level up those students can level up their dress the last days of schools before winter break. They can also tape Mrs. Ern and Mrs. Norris to the wall. At the end of the year, she'd like to bring in a gaming truck to acknowledge their effort. There are modified instructional days on the 19<sup>th</sup> and 20<sup>th</sup>. The Holiday Concert is the 14<sup>th</sup> of December.

Adjournment-4:47